Dear Bill “iel, 9/14/81

“mm.mw.nmmtmm.mthmmmmm
make it when you can get the weekend rato?

There are a fev inaccuracies. And I think in your opening categorizing of the
published material you should have had one for and samples of the responsible books.

7« Not only reckless work after Warren Report oute

10. Mogt Comniscion withesses not among 94 and not before Commission members.
12{ Idne 13 Ford not "oovert" editor of Portrait. Spenly co-author,

14. No sisplays of physical evidence was mades

14=15=Laithfu]l about Tague and ourbstone but not accurate. Tague did not report
it but he wes obscrvad, flrst by Deputy Sherif? Bulddy Walthers and then bp the cop
who had been on the Lriplo Overpass, I think Fostors

17y 4 vp and 19, 4 down. It was foderal diptrict couxt for the Disirict of
Coluntdz, which has its own appeals court, as the Ststes do.e

19 £f. Not o now law eult. Remand, sane as last you menidone +% was a new
effidavit snd oew potdon, actuallu not Liled undil 9[’3?81. I'n having a pross conferunce
on this in Washingon Thursday. -

Bes‘b\d.shaa.



